Ehavend ra Ramesh Nayak

From: Rahul Gavandi <rahul.gavandi@weikfield.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2023 12:57 PM

To: Sandeep Peddada, Ram

Cc: ‘Siddharth Jain'

Subject: [EXT] Metro Offers-Weikfield September'23

Hi Ram,

Please find the below September’23 offers

Kindly help in activating the same.

Article code PROMOTIONAL SKU NAME MRP | PROMOTIONAL OFFER | Selling Price | LOCATION VALIDITY | From Date | To Date Remark | Claim Per Unit
284035 Weikfield Cocoa Powder 150 G 180 20 160 All India 01-09-23 | 30-09-23 | Off Invoice 20
317131 Weikfield COCOA Powder 50 Gm JAR 70 15 55 All India 01-09-23 | 30-09-23 | Off Invoice 15
284053 Weikfield Baking Powder 100 Gm 35 5 30 All India 01-09-23 | 30-09-23 | Off Invoice 5
257862 Weikfield Corn Flour 500 Gm 90 10 80 All India 01-09-23 | 30-09-23 | Off Invoice 10
284077 WK BAKING POWDER 400GM 90 10 80 All India 01-09-23 | 30-09-23 | Off Invoice 10
257856 Weikfield Custard Powder Vanilla500 G | 160 20 140 All India 01-09-23 | 30-09-23 | Off Invoice 20

Regards,

RAHUL GAVAND
Assistant Manager (MIS SALES)
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